

**Allison Duff**

---

**From:** Allison Duff  
**Sent:** September 29, 2016 8:10 AM  
**To:** Rosemarie Leclair  
**Subject:** Re: One on one tomorrow

One thing that may not wait until next week...

Peter Fraser was absolutely right when he talked of the inconsistent treatment of RRRP payments between Algoma and Hydro One R2.

If the Ministry is looking at adjustments to RRRP, the first thing would be to establish consistent application. That would change the fish hook on those charts for HONI. Better yet, the OEB could have before and after charts indicating the effectiveness of the policy change (objectively on our website) .

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

Original Message

From: Rosemarie Leclair  
 Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:22 PM  
 To: Allison Duff  
 Subject: Re: One on one tomorrow

Thanks

Ps Last line of my note should have read " your role as a board advisor" not your tone. Sorry about that... autocorrect hell!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 28, 2016, at 9:10 PM, "Allison Duff" <Allison.Duff@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

>

> Next week is fine.

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

> Original Message

> From: Rosemarie Leclair

> Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 8:44 PM

> To: Allison Duff

> Cc: Sarah Branco

> Subject: One on one tomorrow

>

>

> Allison, first a quick thanks for putting the item on costs on today's agenda. Not sure what you hoped to get out of it and whether the discussion met your expectations, but I think it was an important one to have and I'm pleased that it resulted in some proactive next steps.

>

> Next, I know we are scheduled to have a one in one tomorrow. Since this was scheduled, a number of Ministry meetings have also been scheduled, meaning that my day is a mess.

>

> I have a couple of options....keep meeting but limit to half hour or less or reschedule to next week.

>

> I did not have any particular items to discuss... Was just going to touch on your tone as a board advisor on city hearings but that can hold...

>

> Let me know and I will have Sarah coordinate

>

> Sent from my iPhone